CORRESPONDENCE
5/22/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 03802-2018

Antonia Hover

From: Betty Leland

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20170166-WS/Pluris Wedgefield
Attachments: Graham, Art 01 Itr ( Response to Price E-mail).pdf
Good Morning:

Please place the attached email in docket correspondence consumers and their representatives in Docket
201701066.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Chairman Art Graham
Florida Public Service Commission

bleland@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6024

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Office Of Commissioner Graham

Cc: Office of Commissioner Brown; Office of Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Braulio Baez;
stewart.linda@flsenate.giv; Rene.Plasencia@myfloridahouse.gov; Maurice Gallarda; Joe Kuhns; Danijela Janjic; Virginia
Ponder; jeff.prather@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 20170166-WS/Pluris Wedgefield

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW OFFICE LOCATION

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.

Shareholder
600 Rinehart Road

' Suite 2100
fﬂed mf_aﬂ Lake Mary, FL 32746
‘ C T: 407.830.6331
fl’ted MAN  E a07878.2178
Cvoai..  C:407310.2077

mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
Facebook | ff-attorneys.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

May 21, 2018
via e-mail only: Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us

Art Graham, Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20170166-WS- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Orange County
by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
Our File No. 43085.20

Dear Chairman Graham:

On May 8, 2018, Talmon Price, who is not a customer of Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. (*“Pluris”), sent
you an email making several comments and allegations regarding Pluris, and copied other Commissioners
and persons. While Pluris will not dignify most of the allegations with point by point facts refuting them,
it is compelled to address Mr. Price’s statement that DEP found Pluris guilty of tampering with water
samples, since that is an allegation of a criminal act.

Pluris has never tampered with water samples, and certainly has never been found guilty by DEP
or any other agency of tampering with water samples. All of DEP’s investigations and other matters
concerning Pluris (and any other utility) are available on DEP’s Oculous database, and | encourage you to
verify the lack of any action against Pluris alleging tampering with water samples, much less finding Pluris
guilty of such action.

Should you or staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Very truly yours,
/sl Martin S. Friedman
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
MSF/
cc: Commissioner Julie Brown (via e-mail)
Commissioner Donald J. Polmann (via e-mail)
Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay (via e-mail)

Senator Linda Stewart (via e-mail)
Representative Rene Plasencia (via e-mail)
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Baulio Baez, Executive Director (via e-mail)
Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk (via e-filing)
Maurice Gallarda (via e-mail)

Danijela Janjic, Esquire (via e-mail)

Virginia Ponder, Esquire (via e-mail)

Jeff Prather, District Director, DEP (via e-mail)





